
From: Michael, Michael (Cllr) <Michael.Michael@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Sent: 07 December 2020 08:42
To: Ariyadasa, Kumi <KAriyadasa@cardiff.gov.uk>
Cc: Williams, James <James.Williams2@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Standards Hearing CDC 19 010 - Application to exclude public and press

Sorry.I do not want the press exclude from the hearing.
I ticked the wrong one.
So to be clear.
I do not want the press excluded from the hearing.
Regards
Michael

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Ariyadasa, Kumi <KAriyadasa@cardiff.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, December 7, 2020 8:39:37 AM
To: Michael, Michael (Cllr) <Michael.Michael@cardiff.gov.uk>
Cc: Williams, James <James.Williams2@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject: Standards Hearing CDC 19 010 - Application to exclude public and press

Dear Cllr Michael

Thank you for returning your Councillor Questionnaire in respect of the forthcoming hearing. 

We note from your answer to question 2 that you indicate you do wish to apply to the Panel for
the public and press to be excluded from the hearing.   Please can you briefly explain your
reasons for this so that we can pass this information to the Panel for consideration?  Please note,
this information will also shared with Cllr McEvoy for his comments.

Your prompt reply would be much appreciated.

Thank you,
Kumi

Kumi Ariyadasa
Cyfreithiwr - Solicitor
Am Cyfarwyddwr Llywodraethu a Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol
For Director Governance and Legal Services

Ebost /Email:  KAriyadasa@Cardiff.gov.uk

Pwysig: Caiff y wybodaeth sydd yn y neges hon, ac mewn unrhyw ymateb neu atodiad, ei darparu
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neu ei derbyn er mwyn darparu neu geisio cyngor cyfreithiol, neu gyngor a roddir mewn cyd-destun
cyfreithiol, ac o ganlyniad gallai fod yn destun braint gyfreithiol broffesiynol - cysylltwch a mi cyn ei
dangos i unrhyw berson arall.
 
Important: The information in this message, and in any reply or attachment, is provided or received
for the purposes of obtaining or providing legal advice, or advice given in a legal context, and may
therefore be subject to legal professional privilege - please refer to me before disclosing to any other
person.
 

From: Michael, Michael (Cllr) <Michael.Michael@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Sent: 04 December 2020 21:27
To: Ariyadasa, Kumi <KAriyadasa@cardiff.gov.uk>
Subject:
 
Kumi.Please find my completed document.
Regards 
Michael 
 
Councillor Michael Michael
Councillor for Trowbridge and St Mellons
Cabinet Member Clean Streets and Environment
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STANDARDS HEARING 

COUNCILLOR’S QUESTIONNAIRE 

 

1. Will you be represented or accompanied at the Hearing?   / NO 

If so, please tell us who will be accompanying you and in what capacity (eg. legal 
representative / friend) 

Name      Role / Capacity 

 

 ---------------------------------   --------------------------------------------- 

If you intend to be represented, please provide your representative’s contact 
details (address, email, and phone number): 

-------------------------------------- 

-------------------------------------- 

-------------------------------------- 

 

2. Do you intend to apply to the Panel to have the press and public excluded from 
the Hearing?    

YES /  

If so, please explain the reasons / grounds for this.    

 

 

 

 

3. Please tell us if you have any other requirements for the Hearing  
 
 None 

 

 

 

 



Thank you 
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